TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: November 11, 2008

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation #2008-2009 - 910

Description: Cash $100.00

Given By: Kiwanis Club
Purpose: Media Center Supplies
Site: Joyner Elementary
Presented By: Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 911

Description: Cash $6,186.60

Given By: Milam PTO

Purpose: To purchase computers
Site: Milam School
Presented By: Travis Beard

Donation #2008-2009 - 912

Description: Cash $25.00

Given By: BancorpSouth

Purpose: For Freshman Homecoming Float
Site: Tupelo High School
Presented By: John Curlee

Donation #2008-2009 - 913

Description: Cash $50.00

Given By: JESCO

Purpose: For Freshman Homecoming Float
Site: Tupelo High School
Presented By: John Curlee

Donation #2008-2009 - 914

Description: Cash $148.00

Given By: Rankin PTO

Purpose: To purchase hand sanitizer
Site: Rankin School

Presented By: Glenda Scott

Donation #2008-2009 - 915

Description: Cash $814.84

Given By: Rankin PTO

Purpose: To purchase PE equipment
Site: Rankin School

Presented By: Glenda Scott



